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June 7, 2018

ELECTRONICALLY FILED

Magistrate Douglas E. Arpert, U.S.M.J.
United States District Court
Clarkson S. Fisher Building & U.S. Courthouse
402 East State Street
Trenton, NJ  08608

RE: Agudath Israel of America v. Township of Jackson, New Jersey
Docket No.: 3:17-cv-03226-MAS-DEA
Our File No.: 41034.00107

Dear Judge Arpert:

The undersigned represents defendant, Township of Jackson, New Jersey with reference to the above 
matter.   Pursuant to the court's directive, please accept this letter as a status of the Ordinance negotiations with 
the Plaintiff.

The Township has had three meetings and reviewed several iterations of the Zoning ordinance prepared 
by the Plaintiff’s counsel and professionals, as well as providing suggested language in some areas. The 
Council president, Township Attorney and Zoning Board Attorney have participated in all sessions. The 
Township has had two planners review the proposed ordinance and provided both planning review reports to 
plaintiffs. The first review was by the Township Attorney and the second by special projects planner. The 
second report was provided to plaintiff’s counsel recently. It is anticipated that after the Plaintiff’s have had an 
opportunity to review the Township’s comments and proposals, that another settlement conference will be held 
with planner in attendance.

Very truly yours,

/s/  Pauline F. Tutelo

PAULINE F. TUTELO
PFT:pt

cc: All Counsel of Record – Via Electronic Filing
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